

Supplemental Memorandum



Date: July 21, 2026

To: Honorable Members of the Board of County Commissioners

Via: Don G. Donaldson, P.E., County Administrator

From: Peter Walden, Deputy Growth Management Director

Reference: 26-1001

Subject: **SECOND PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN MARTIN COUNTY AND MASTER DEVELOPER FOR NEWFIELD AND THE SECOND AMENDMENT TO CONSERVATION EASEMENT**

Item 1: At the applicant's request, the Second Amendment to Conservation Easement has been removed from this agenda item and will be brought back to this Board for consideration once the applicant provides the necessary sketch and legal description.

Item 2: Legal Ad tear sheet attached

Reviewed by County Attorney's Office

pw